Clatsop County Community Advisory Council Minutes Summary

Tuesday, November 1, 2022, 5:00 – 7:00pm

Members Present: 3 Members were present

Members Absent: 1 Member was absent

Staff Present: Romy Carver, Heather Oberst, Judy Bankman, Nancy Knopf, Mimi Haley, Anna Robaton-Winthrop, Martha Ruiz Olmstead, Genesis Castillo, Teresa Lavagnino, Kim Bosse'

Guests: Kayla Warner (OHSU), Casey Mitchell (CAT)

Meeting called to order by Chair at 5:03pm and Guests were welcomed.

Approval of Agenda & October Minutes Chair asked for approval of agenda & October minutes. Agenda changes: postponement of Trauma presentation to January 2023. Staff will present the Innovator Agent report. Passed.

Hybrid Meeting/Housekeeping Slides: Staff presented slides.

Health Equity Statement & Mural: Staff gave tips on using mural and an overview of Questions 1 & 2 regarding homelessness that were discussed at the October meeting. A link to the mural was/is provided.

Mural link:

https://app.mural.co/t/careoregon3569/m/careoregon3569/1664929919747/82e72daf3821ba 44001adcb56487418a446a64a5?sender=u1a12ea9917fb2216edff0998

Question 3: If you were to write a statement from scratch, what would you write that ties the most important points of Questions 1 & 2 together.

The group completed the question and will continue to look at other health equity topics at the January 2023 meeting and how they affect/relate to housing.

Share Update and Review: The SHARE Initiative update was shared by staff. The SHARE initiative is a legislative requirement for CCO's to invest some of their profits back into their communities. Investments must involve community partners and focus on economic stability, neighborhood and built environment, education, social and community health. Funding for SHARE is allocated from revenue.

Casey Mitchell, from CAT/Columbia County presented on a SHARE Project he is working on. <u>Healthy Homes</u> supports people staying in their homes by repairing unsafe and inadequate living conditions. While it is based in Columbia County it supports the entire CPCCO region. Teresa shared the project deliverables. These include working with OHP clients, accepting program referrals through Unite Us, extending outreach and enrollment, and working with staff to develop value-based payment (VBP) structures. She also presented the core concepts/evaluation criteria for this SHARE Initiative Project.

There is a short wait list for the program. The biggest delay is the lack of contractors.

Innovator Update: The Innovator Agent Update was shared with the group. The PHE was extended on 10/13 for another 90 days. If this is the last renewal, the PHE would end on January 11, 2023. Then a 14 month re-enrollment period will begin. Some rule changes are happening that will allow CCOs to help with enrollment. There are not enough assisters right now to re-enroll 1/3 of the state's population.

Kids can now get the bivalent COVID booster.

The long COVID webinar takeaways: anybody who gets COVID can get long COVID – even a mild infection can lead to long COVID.

There will be a DME Listening Session for OHP Members will be on Friday, November 18^{th} , 1 - 3 PM over Zoom.

Romy shared the 1115 Waiver information and Resources, which includes some CCO webinars for CAC members.

Community Check In: The group discussed hybrid and in-person meetings in 2023. If weather and COVID conditions are good everyone would like to meet in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:51pm